The University of Maine Digital Commons @UMaine

Finding Aids Special Collections

2017

College of Agriculture (University of Maine) Records, 1917-1940

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids



Recommended Citation

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine, "College of Agriculture (University of Maine) Records, 1917-1940" (2017). Finding Aids. Number 344.

https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids/344

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Special Collections at DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact Special Collections, Fogler Library, 207-581-1686 or um.library.spc@maine.edu.



College Of Agriculture (University Of Maine) Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 13, 2018. Finding aid written in English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

The finding aid was revised in January 2018 to add boxes 4-6 and in March 2018 to add boxes 7 & 8.

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

URL: http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Bibliography	9
Collection Inventory	9
College Of Agriculture Faculty & Executive Committees Records	9
Cooperative Extension Service Records	11
Food Production, Preservation & Conservation Records	14
Agricultural Experiment Station Research & Financial Records	15
Maine Federation Of Agriculture Associations Records	17
Subject Files	17

Summary Information

Repository: Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

Creator: University of Maine. College of Agriculture

Creator: University of Maine. Cooperative Extension

Creator: Maine Agricultural Experiment Station

Creator: United States. Department of Agriculture

Creator: Merrill, Leon S., Dr.

Creator: Deering, Arthur Lowell

Title: Academic Affairs. Dean, College Of Natural Science, Forestry, And

Agriculture. College Of Agriculture (University Of Maine) Records

ID: UA RG 0006.007.017

Date [inclusive]: 1868-1989

Date [bulk]: 1900-1980

Physical Description: 8 boxes

Language of the English

Material:

Preferred Citation

University of Maine. College of Agriculture Records UA RG 0006.007.017, [Box No.], [Folder No.].

Biographical / Historical

The College of Agriculture was established at the University of Maine in 1868 and would go on to provide courses on animal husbandry, farm management, forestry, dietetics, household management, handwork, childcare and child welfare, home economics education, history and economics of agriculture, food processing, and horticulture. In 1965, during the tenure of President Elliot the College of Agriculture was expanded to include the Life Sciences and renamed the College of Life Sciences and

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Agriculture. Today many of the responsibilities of the College are carried out by the College of Natural Sciences, Forestry, and Agriculture and the Cooperative Extension Service is now a separate department.

The majority of the material in this record group was created during the tenure of Dr. Leon S. Merrill who was both the Dean of the College of Agriculture (September 1, 1911 to September 3, 1933) and also the Director of the Extension Service (October 1, 1910 to December 31, 1930). Merrill was also a Food Administrator for the State of Maine and U.S. Food Administrations (August 1917 to July 1919). The Federal Food Administration was setup during the World War I to help ensure food was conserved for war efforts, including feeding U.S. civilians and the military. Merrill was also secretary and treasurer of the Maine Federation of Agricultural Associations which began meeting in 1911. The purpose of the Federation was to unite the various agricultural organizations in the state that all may work in harmony for the common interests of agriculture development. In 1930, Merrill Hall (which originally housed Home Economics) was named in honor of Merrill. Merrill died in Bangor, Maine on September 3, 1933.

Merrill's successor as Dean of the College of Agriculture and Director of the Extension Service was Arthur Lowell Deering who had previously been the Farm Demonstration Director in Kennebec County. Deering also became the Director of the Maine Agricultural Experiment Station. Deering retired from the University of Maine in 1957. Deering Hall on the University's Orono campus was named for him shortly after his retirement. Biographical and historical notes on Deering's successors can be found in the notes of the College Of Life Sciences And Agriculture Records, UA RG 0006.007.018.

In the early 1940's the Extension Service (now known as the Cooperative Extension Service) became part of the College of Agriculture. The Extension Service objective was to organize and direct cooperative extension work in agriculture and home economics in Maine. County agents were appointed by the University of Maine's College of Agriculture and would conduct economic production demonstrations for Maine farmers. The Extension Service also ran schools for local people at which agents would instruct the students on agricultural production. The Cooperative Extension is part of the nationwide Cooperative Extension System, which works through the land-grant universities in each U.S. state. Maine's land-grant university is in Orono at the University of Maine.

Closely related to the work of the College of Agriculture was the Experiment Station (now known as the Maine Agricultural and Forest Experiment Station) in Orono. The Station was established in 1885 with assistance from the State of Maine and grew to the federal experiment station authorized by the Hatch Act of 1887. The Station dealt particularly with farm and home research, including: genetics and breeding, entomology, forestry, foods, and potatoes, but as the Station grew it started to expand into other areas as well like dairy and fruit. Starting in 1888, the Station began publishing its own Bulletins. Over time the Station grew to include more buildings for example, Highmoor Farm in Monmouth, Maine. Today the station is the College of Natural Sciences, Forestry, and Agriculture's center for applied and basic research in agriculture and food sciences, forestry and wood products, fisheries and aquaculture, wildlife, outdoor recreation, and rural economic development. The station's programs strive to enhance the profitability and sustainability of Maine's natural resource-based industries, protect Maine's environment, and improve the health of its citizens.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The records mainly contain textual information created by the University of Maine College of Agriculture, but there are also some maps. The record series College Of Agriculture Faculty and Executive Committees Records contain meeting minutes, correspondence regarding faculty meeting meetings, items related to the Course Committee that looked at changes to agriculture courses, and details of degree, scholarship, and faculty recommendations. Also, includes lists of College of Agriculture faculty. The record series Cooperative Extension Service Records includes various records regarding the work of the University of Maine's Cooperative Extension Service which was formerly part of the College of Agriculture, includes: correspondence regarding the distribution of seeds and support to farmers, copies of County Farm Bureau programs of work, meeting minutes, plans and constitutions, Extension Service newsletters, press releases, bulletins, and service letters, various Bangor Commercial newspaper clippings regarding children and farming, gardens and crops, and dairy and poultry, also New England Homestead, New England Farmer, Maine Farmer, The Bath Independent, The Lewiston Daily Sun, Hoards Dairyman & Wallace's Farmer clippings regarding dairy and self-feeding hoppers, information regarding the history of the Extension Service including its organization and staff, miscellaneous correspondence on a range of subjects, copies of various Extension Service and U.S. Department of Agriculture reports, maps of Maine counties, and details of investigations into phone services. The Record Series Food Production, Preservation & Conservation Records contains various items regarding efforts during World War I concerning food production, preservation, and conservation, includes: meeting material from the Maine State Committee on Food Production and Conservation, bills of sale related to the Federal Food Administration, reports of banking operations, message regarding Food Conservation Day in Maine, and a copy of a letter to Governor Milliken regarding the campaign for the preservation of fruits and vegetables. The record series Agricultural Experiment Station Research & Financial Records contains copies of various annual progress reports submitted by the Maine Agricultural Experiment Station to the U.S. Department of Agriculture for Bankhead – Jones and R&M supported research projects. Also, copies of agreements, and correspondence with the U.S. Department of Agriculture and supporting research and financial material. Also, copies of Dairy, Poultry, Apple Marketing, and Potato advisory committee meeting minutes, rosters, reports, and supporting material. Maine Potato Handling Research Center progress reports, work programs, project outline, agreements, and correspondence with the U.S. Department of Agriculture. The purpose of the project was to develop more efficient work methods concerning the packing and storage of Maine potatoes and was a collaborative between the Maine Agricultural Experiment Station and the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Details of the Agricultural Experimental Station research project on sardines which was funded by the Maine Sardine Industry, includes outline of program, agreement, reference material, and correspondence. Details of University of Maine research project for the War Research Service during the World War II includes: financial information, correspondence with the Federal Security Agency who funded the research, and a copy of the agreement between the University of Maine and Federal Security Agency. Financial reports and budgets submitted by the Agricultural Experiment Station to the U.S. Department of Agriculture. The record series Maine Federation of Agriculture Associations Records contains Association meeting material, banking information, financial reports, lists of delegates, and correspondence. The record series Subject Files primarily contain information regarding the operations of the individual departments that formed part of the College of Agriculture and later the College of Life Sciences & Agriculture, including: lists of faculty, correspondence, publications, reports, fliers, material from events, and course and program information. The series also contains information on a range of subjects related to the operations of the College.

Arrangement

The Records Group is broken down intellectually into subseries: 1. College Of Agriculture Faculty & Executive Committee Records, 2. Cooperative Extension Service Records, 3. Food Production, Preservation & Conservation Records, 4. Agriculture Experiment Station Research & Financial Records, 5. Maine Federation of Agriculture Associations Records, and 6. Subject Files.

Physically the files are arranged by subject. Some file names were changed and dates added to make them more meaningful and to correct errors.

Some box numbers have changed:

- 1 Old Box #277 (New Box 4)
- 2 Old Box #277a (New Box 5)
- 3 Old Box #277b (New Box 6)
- 4 Old Box #731 (New Box 1)
- 5 Old Box #732 (New Box 2)
- 6 Old Box #733 (New Box 3)
- 7 Old Box #270 (New Box 7)
- 8 Old Box #270a (New Box 8)

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

URL: http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Accruals

The College of Agriculture no longer exists, however, the Cooperative Extension Service and the College of Natural Sciences, Forestry, and Agriculture who both continue some of the work of the College may also have inherited some of its records, which they could transfer to Special Collections.

Conditions Governing Access

Kept at Fogler Library's offsite storage facility. One week's notice required for retrieval. Generally only records older than 30 years are accessible. Personal identifiable and sensitive information will be redacted before release.

Some box numbers have changed:

- 1 Old Box #731 (New Box 1)
- 2 Old Box #732 (New Box 2)
- 3 Old Box #733 (New Box 3)

Conditions Governing Use

Information on literary rights available in the Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department.

Processing Information

Boxes 1-3 were processed by Matthew Revitt, January 2017, boxes 4-6 in January 2018, and boxes 7 & 8 in March, 2018, Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department. Processing involved a collection survey and intellectual arrangement into series and the creation of this finding aid. Material was rehoused into appropriate archival folders and the boxes and folders numbered and titled added using information from ArchivesSpace.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

In 1964, the College of Agriculture was renamed the College Of Life Sciences And Agriculture while there are records for this College in the record group there is also a seperate record group for the College Of Life Sciences And Agriculture Records, UA RG 0006.007.018.

The record groups Maine Agricultural & Forest Experiment Station, UA RG 0006.007.004 and Cooperative Extension Service Records, UA RG 0006.008 contains records regarding the College of

Agriculture. The Office Of the President Records, UA RG 0004 also includes records on the College of Agriculture.

There is also a staff file for Dr. Leon S. Merrill which contains biographical information.

College of Agriculture's Maine Bulletin periodical, UPub 1.2 -4 MB.

Papers of Arthur Lowell Deering who served as Dean of the College of Agriculture, Director of the Maine Extension Service, and Director of the Maine Agricultural Experiment Station, SpC MS 132.

There are multiple publications related to the Maine Experiment Station held by Special Collections including the Maine Experiment Station Bulletin.

Maine Agricultural and Forest Experiment Station. J.F. Witter Teaching and Research Center Records (1936-1973), SpC MS 1496.

Separated Materials

Materials on the College of Life Sciences and Agriculture can also be found in the seperate College Of Life Sciences And Agriculture Records, UA RG 0006.007.018.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Agriculture
- Agriculture -- Maine
- Farm produce -- Maine
- Dairying -- Maine
- Potatoes -- Maine
- World War, 1914-1918
- Food -- Preservation -- History
- Minutes
- Financial statements
- Official reports
- Correspondence
- Memorandums
- Clippings
- Potatoes -- Research
- Food -- Transportation -- Maine
- World War, 1939-1945 -- Maine -- Food supply
- Agreements
- Agricultural extension work -- Maine

Bibliography

Smith, David C. "The First Century: A History of the University of Maine 1865-1965", University of Maine Press, Orono (1979).

"Maine Agricultural and Forest Experiment Station", University of Maine, https://umaine.edu/mafes/(accessed January 2017).

Collection Inventory

College Of Agriculture Faculty & Executive Committees Records, 1917-1972				
Physical Description: 32 Folders				
Title/Description	Instances			
College Of Agriculture Faculty Committee & Meeting Records & Degree, Scholarship & Faculty Recommendations, 1926-1930 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 1		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Committee & Meeting Records & Degree, Scholarship & Faculty Recommendations, 1922-1926 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 2		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Committee & Meeting Records & Degree, Scholarship & Faculty Recommendations, 1917-1922 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 3		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, 1937-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 4		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, 1930-1937 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 5		
College Of Agriculture Life Sciences & Agriculture - Faculty Meeting Minutes, September 1964 - June, 1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 1		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, September 1952 - June 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 2		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, September 1932 - June 1952	Box 4	Folder 3		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, September 1916 - June 1932	Box 4	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Faculty Meeting Minutes, September 1911 - May 1916	Box 4	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1966-1967	Box 5	Folder 1
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1965-1966	Box 5	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1964-1965	Box 5	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1963-1964	Box 5	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1962-1963	Box 5	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1961-1962	Box 5	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1961-1963	Box 5	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1960-1961	Box 5	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1959-1960	Box 5	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1958-1959	Box 5	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1957-1958	Box 5	Folder 11

Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1955-1957	Box 5	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1950-1955	Box 5	Folder 13
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Misc. Materials, 1962-1968	Box 6	Folder 1
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Misc. Materials, 1964-1968	Box 6	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Material, 1958-1972	Box 6	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1960-1970	Box 6	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Material, 1958-1966	Box 6	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1956-1958	Box 6	Folder 6a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, 1959-1960	Box 6	Folder 6b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, January 1957 - May 1958	Box 6	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Executive Committee - Meeting Minutes, October 1954 - May 1956 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 8
- I Julian Security I of the I		

Cooperative Extension Service Records, 1868-1929

Physical Description: 32 Folders			
Title/Description	Instances		
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Correspondence Re. The Distribution Of Seeds & Support To Farmers, 1915-1926 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 12	
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - County Farm Bureau Programs Of Work, Meeting Minutes, Plans & Constitutions, 1917-1920 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 13	
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Newsletter & Service Letter, 1915- April 1916	Box 1	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Newsletter & Service Letter, May 1916-1917	Box 1	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture "Farmers Week" Articles & Letters Sent To Newspapers, 1916-1917	Box 1	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Bangor Commerical Newspaper Clippings, 1916-1917	Box 1	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Various Newspaper Clippings, 1916-1917	Box 1	Folder 18	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Information Re. Cooperative Extension Community Project Leaders, Meetings, & Staff Appointments, 1910-1923	Box 3	Folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Farm Demonstration Work In Maine And New Hampshire , 1915	Box 3	Folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Extension Agents Reunion & Memorandum Statement Re. Duties & Salaries Of Agents, 1922 & 1927	Box 3	Folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Correspondence, 1923-1925	Box 3	Folder 4	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Objects Of Various Projects, 1925-1928	Box 3	Folder 5	

Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - History, Organization & Finances, 1868-1929	Box 3	Folder 6	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Extension Methods, 1922-1929	Box 3	Folder 7	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Extension Work Suggestions & Recommendations, 1920-1928	Box 3	Folder 8	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Correspondence, 1912-1913	Box 3	Folder 9	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Bulletins, 1915-1922	Box 3	Folder 10	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - A.L. Deering Correspondence, 1912-1913	Box 3	Folder 12	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - A.L. Deering Correspondence, 1913	Box 3	Folder 13	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Correspondence, 1913-1914	Box 3	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Correspondence, 1916-1917	Box 3	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - A.L. Cummings Reports On Trips To Visit With County Agents, 1919	Box 3	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Wireless Phone System, 1921	Box 3	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Newsletters & Press Releases, 1916-1917	Box 3	Folder 18	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Radio Phone Service, 1921-1922	Box 3	Folder 19	

|--|

College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Newspaper Clippings Re. Work Of Extension Agents & Education, 1917-1918	Box 3	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Newspaper Clippings Re. Contests & Exhibits, 1917-1918	Box 3	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - General Newspaper Clippings, 1917-1918	Box 3	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - U.S. Department Of Agriculture Reports, 1916-1925	Box 3	Folder 23	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Reports, 1914-1925	Box 3	Folder 24	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Misc. Reports, 1910-1921	Box 3	Folder 25	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - County Map Tracings, 1921-1924	Box 3	Folder 26	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

Food Production, Preservation & Conservation Records, 1912-1922

Physical Description: 6 Folders

Title/Description	Instances	
College Of Agriculture State Committee On Food Production And Conservation Meetings, 1912-1918	Box 1	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Federal Food Administration - Financial Records	Box 1	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Federal Food Administration - Equipment Supply & Financial Records, 1917-1919	Box 1	Folder 8

Physical Description: 1 folder

College Of Agriculture Federal Food Administration - Message Of Federal Food Administration For Maine - Leon S. Merrill, 1918	Box 1	Folder 9	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Food Conservation & Preservation, 1917	Box 1	Folder 10	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Food Preservation Campaign Plans (Lecture Notes), 1917-1922	Box 1	Folder 11	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Fitle/Description	Instances	
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports , 1949-1950	Box 1	Folder 19
College Of Agriculture Dairy Marketing Advisory Committee, 1946-1955	Box 1	Folder 20
College Of Agriculture Poultry Marketing Advisory Committee, 1947-1955	Box 1	Folder 21
College Of Agriculture Poultry Marketing Advisory Committee, 1946-1953	Box 1	Folder 22
College Of Agriculture Apple Marketing Advisory Committee, 1949-1958	Box 1	Folder 23
College Of Agriculture Potato Marketing Advisory Committee, 1952-1955	Box 2	Folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Potato Marketing Advisory Committee, 1949-1953	Box 2	Folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Potato Marketing Advisory Committee, 1947-1949	Box 2	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Maine Potato Handling Research Center Progress Reports, 1959-1962	Box 2	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Maine Potato Handling Research Center - Progress Reports, 1954-1959	Box 2	Folder 5

Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Maine Potato Handling Research Center - Progress Reports, 1954-1957	Box 2	Folder 6	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Maine Potato Handling Research Center - Work Programs, Agreements & Misc. Materials, 1951-1955	Box 2	Folder 7	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports, 1950-1951	Box 2	Folder 8	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports, 1950-1951	Box 2	Folder 9	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports, 1948-1949	Box 2	Folder 10	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports, 1948-1949	Box 2	Folder 11	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Seed Reports, 1951-1952	Box 2	Folder 12	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Budgets By Products, 1954-1955	Box 2	Folder 13	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Budgets, 1956-1957	Box 2	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Budgets, 1956-1957	Box 2	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Budgets, 1957-1960	Box 2	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Budgets, 1958-1960	Box 2	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Sardine Tax Research, 1956-1960	Box 2	Folder 18	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Sardine Research Study, 1954-1955	Box 2	Folder 19	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Federal Security Agency War Research , 1943-1944	Box 2	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Bankhead Jones & R-M Supported Research Projects - Financial Reports & Data, 1950-1951	Box 2	Folder 21	

Ph	ysical	Descri	ption:	1	folder	

College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station Financial Reports, 1934-1951	Box 2	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station	Box 2	Folder 23	
Financial Reports, June 30, 1952			
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station Financial Reports, June 30, 1953	Box 2	Folder 24	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station	Box 2	Folder 25	
Financial Reports, 1952-1954			
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station Financial Reports, 1954-1955	Box 2	Folder 26	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station	Box 2	Folder 27	
Financial Reports, 1955-1956			
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Agricultural Experiment Station	Box 2	Folder 28	
Financial Reports, 1956-1957			
Physical Description: 1 folder			

Maine Federation Of Agriculture Associations Records, 1911-1954

Physical Description: 2 Folders

Title/Description	Instances		
College Of Agriculture Maine Federation Of Agricultural Associations, 1911-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 6	
College Of Agriculture Maine Federation Of Agricultural Associations, 1911-1954	Box 4	Folder 7	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Subject Files, 1868-1989

Title/Description	Instances	
College Of Agriculture Alumni Report, June, 1956	Box 7	Folder 1
Physical Description: 1 folder	2011,	1 01001
College Of Agriculture Awards, 1962	Box 7	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Banquet Announcements, 1911, 1912 & 1915	Box 7	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Budget & Financial Reports, 1963	Box 7	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Buildings Brochure	Box 7	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Career Bulletins, 1960s?	Box 7	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Career Bulletins, 1890s - 1960s	Box 7	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture College Agra-News, 1955-1958	Box 7	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Course Announcements & Registration Information, 1897-1956	Box 7	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Department Of Botany And Plant Pathology, 1932-1953	Box 7	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Extension Service - Conference Programs, Lecture Notes & Paper On Smith-Lever Act, 1914-1929	Box 7	Folder 11
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Faculty List, 1955-1963	Box 7	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Farmer's Day , 1947 & 1957	Box 7	Folder 13
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College Of Agriculture Farmer's Field Day, 1895 & 1898 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 14
		Folder 15

Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Directions & Needs, 1923-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 16	
College Of Agriculture Magazine Articles	Box 7	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Home Economics - Brochures & Clippings, 1940s - 1950s?	Box 7	Folder 18	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture The Maine Bulletin Articles Re. Farm And Home Week & College, 1903-1950	Box 7	Folder 19	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Itinerary Of Trip To Aroostook Co., 1907	Box 7	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Newspaper Articles, 1931-1961	Box 7	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Copies Of Practical Husbandry, 1910-1916	Box 7	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Copies Of Practical Husbandry, 1916-1918	Box 7	Folder 23	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Ph. D. Program Requests, 1959-1963	Box 7	Folder 24	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Research Report Re. Sweet Corn & General Research Plan, 1920 & 1926	Box 7	Folder 25	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture The Weekly Journal Clippings Re. Short Course In Agriculture, 1901	Box 7	Folder 26	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Short Courses Information, 1898-1913	Box 7	Folder 27	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Summer Courses, 1911 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 28	
College Of Agriculture Two-Year Course - Graduation Exercises & Address, 1952-1964	Box 7	Folder 29	

Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Brochure	Box 7	Folder 30	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Career Opportunities, 1972-1981	Box 7	Folder 31	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Catalogs & Brochures, 1970s	Box 7	Folder 32	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Agricultural And Resource Economics Surveys Of Hunters & Boat Owners, 1973 & 1977	Box 7	Folder 33	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Agricultural Engineering Brochures, 1970s?	Box 7	Folder 34	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Animal Veterinary Sciences Reports & Publications, 1970-1988	Box 7	Folder 35	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Botany And Plant Pathology - Course Proposals & Publicity, 1965-1986	Box 8	Folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Department Of Biochemistry - Course & Program Information	Box 8	Folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Entomology Budget Information, 1956-1968	Box 8	Folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Food Science - Fliers	Box 8	Folder 4	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Forestry Engineering Resources Reports & Publications, 1972-1982	Box 8	Folder 5	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture Copy Of Practical Husbandry Of Maine, February, 1912	Box 8	Folder 6	

College Of Agriculture (University Of Maine) Records						
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Plant & Soil Sciences Course & Program Information, 1970s?	Box 8	Folder 7				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Department Of Zoology - Flier	Box 8	Folder 8				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Division Of Agricultural Sciences - Publications, 1983-1984 & 1986-1987	Box 8	Folder 9				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Division Of Life Sciences - Publications, 1983-1984 & 1986-1987	Box 8	Folder 10				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Extension Division - Course Proposals & Publicity Materials, 1965-1968	Box 8	Folder 11				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Faculty Lists, 1970s?	Box 8	Folder 12				
Physical Description: 1 folder						
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Graduate Program Fliers, 1970s & 1980s?	Box 8	Folder 13				
Physical Description: 1 folder						

College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Division Of Agricultural Sciences - Publications, 1983-1984 & 1986-1987	Box 8	Folder 9	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Division Of Life Sciences - Publications, 1983-1984 & 1986-1987	Box 8	Folder 10	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Extension Division - Course Proposals & Publicity Materials, 1965-1968	Box 8	Folder 11	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Faculty Lists, 1970s?	Box 8	Folder 12	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Graduate Program Fliers, 1970s & 1980s?	Box 8	Folder 13	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Lecture Fliers, 1967-1983	Box 8	Folder 14	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Maine Cooperative Fishery Unit Survey, 1980	Box 8	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Missions & Goals, 1973-1978	Box 8	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - New England Society Of American Foresters, 1984	Box 8	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Newspaper Articles Re. Shoe Horses, 1965	Box 8	Folder 18	

Phy	'sıcal	Descri	ption:	1	folder
		,			

College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Office Of International Agriculture Programs, 1980-1982 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 19	
<u>I nysieur Description</u> . I Totaer			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Flier Re. Honoring Maine's Outstanding Farmers, Homemakers & Community Leaders, 1972-1980	Box 8	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Policies & Regulations, 1965	Box 8	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - The Potato Association Of America	Box 8	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Resource And Business Management Curriculum - Revised Proposal, 1981-1982	Box 8	Folder 23	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Scholarship Dinner - Programs, 1965-1981	Box 8	Folder 24	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - School Of Human Development - Fliers & Publications, 1970s & 1980s?	Box 8	Folder 25	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Seminars, 1967-1972	Box 8	Folder 26	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture Secondary School Relations Committee, 1965	Box 8	Folder 27	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Title XII Foreign Language Course, 1980-1982	Box 8	Folder 28	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Two Year Technical Division Graduation Exercises, 1965	Box 8	Folder 29	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Two Year Technical Degree Programs, 1974-1985	Box 8	Folder 30	

College Of Agriculture (University Of Maine) Records

Physical Description: 1 folder

College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture - Undergraduate Education Committee, 1983	Box 8	Folder 31	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
College Of Agriculture College Of Life Sciences & Agriculture	Box 8	Folder 32	

Woodsmen's Team, 1979Physical Description: 1 folder

[^] Return to Table of Contents